
 
 

 
 

OFFICE OF CHAIR SEAN ELO-RIVERA 
THE PUBLIC FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY 

OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
DATE: February 18, 2022 

 

TO: Honorable Commissioners of the Public Facilities Financing Authority 

 

FROM: Chair Sean Elo-Rivera 

 

SUBJECT: Public Facilities Financing Authority Meeting Adjourned  
_____________________________________________________________________________

________________________________ 

 

There are no items of business scheduled for the Public Facilities Financing Authority 

(Authority) meeting on Tuesday, March 1, 2022 at 2:00 p.m.  Therefore, that Authority 

meeting will be adjourned. 

 

The next regularly scheduled Authority meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 

2:00 p.m. 

 

If you have questions, please contact Haley Lesser, Director of Legislative Affairs, at 619-

533-3920 or hlesser@sandiego.gov.  

  

 

cc: Honorable Mayor Todd Gloria  

Honorable City Attorney Mara Elliott  

Charles Modica, Deputy Director, Office of the Independent Budget Analyst 

 Elizabeth Maland, City Clerk 

 

 


